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Local Section News

Gail Webster to serve out remainder of Tim Ballard’s Councilor Term

Tim Ballard (En-Cas Laboratories) has provided notice that he will not be filling out the remainder of his term as section
Councilor. The local section is grateful for the many years that Tim has served as Councilor. At the Executive Committee
Meeting on January 31, 2015, the committee appointed Gail Webster (Guilford College) to fill out the remainder of Tim’s
term. Gail will be wearing two hats for the Central NC Section as she is also the head of the Women’s Chemist Committee.
We wish Gail well in her new position.

Chemistry Olympiad is Coming

Dr. Bakarr Kanu (WSSU), Olympiad Committee Chairman, has announced the registration and test dates for the Chemistry
Olympiad. A letter of invitation and participation with details on the Chemistry Olympiad can be found on page 4.

-

ACS
Chesmistry forLife’
The American Chemical Society You may qualify for the
Invites You to Participate .
in the 47th International

U.S. National Chemistry Olympiad_
Chemistry Olympiad

For More Inform:

From: Allyn Howlett
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 10:09 AM
Subject: NC Academy of Science meeting March 28 2015 at Biotech Place WS NC

I have taken on the responsibilities to host the North Carolina Academy of Sciences Annual Meeting, to be held in Winston-
Salem, North Carolina, March 27-28, 2015. The meeting will be at Wake Forest Biotech Place, which is at the Innovation
Quarter, www.wakeforestinnovationquarter.com/<http://www.wakeforestinnovationquarter.com/> . I am contacting you be-
cause Our Local Arrangements Committee recommended that we reach out to SYNGENTA to provide an agricultural science
and commercialization angle to the sessions. In addition, we are particularly interested in showcasing how chemistry can be
utilized in the agri-business enterprise. The annual meeting is comprised of a series of one-hour "workshops" and lectures in
the early (2:00-3:00) and late (4:30-5:30) afternoon Saturday March 28th. Your talk would be one of four concurrent ses-
sions. The registrants would select which session they want to attend as they register, so we would be able to tell you the size
of the audience as registration continues. Would you be willing and able to dedicate some time toward this during the after-
noon of March 28th 2015?

DETAILS: The North Carolina Academy of Science meeting has a theme, determined by the host, and this year it is Innova-
tion in Research. The membership is predominantly academic: faculty in most of the teaching-mission state institutions as
well as the private colleges and universities throughout the state. The attendees at the meeting include faculty in the scienc-
es and undergraduate students who will be presenting some of their undergraduate work. Attached is a synopsis of last
year's meeting, to give you a flavor of the meeting. Because this would be at the level of general faculty and advanced under-
graduate science majors who have done some research, this audience would be coming from all ends of the state, and you
would be showcasing not only your company goals and accomplishments, but also the opportunities that a science major in
the state might have in the workforce in this area.

If you would be willing to join us for the afternoon of Saturday March 28th, 2015, I would be very grateful. If you
would like to discuss this with me, we could chat by phone to answer any queries you may have. Thank you for considering

this invitation. For more information contact Allyn at: | K 2 g SgXs6l 1 SKSIf il K©SRdz
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Chemistry Olympiad is Coming

American Chemical Society

Central North Carolina Section
A Bakarr Kanu, PhD
Chair, Chemistry Olympiad Committee
January 11% 2015

THE 2015 NATIONAL CHEMISTRY OLYMPIAD

Dear Colleague,

As Chairman of the Olympiad Committee of the Central North Carolina Section of the American Chemucal Society (ACS), I am
pleased to announce that we will be participating in the 2015 U.S. National Chemistry Olympiad (USNCO). The primary goals
of this program are to stimulate interest and achievement in chemistry among high school students throughout the United States
and to provide recognition of outstanding voung chemistry students. teachers, and schoals.

Students competing in the USNCO are eligible to be selected as members of the United States team for the International
Chemistry Olympiad (IChO). For the past thirty one vears. the United States has sent a team of four students to compete with
nations around the world at the IChO. The students participate in both theoretical and laboratory examinations over several days.
Gold, silver, and bronze medals are awarded to the best performers. and the IChO provides students the opportunity to interact
with their peers from other countries. This year the international event will be held in Baku. Azerbagjan, July 20-28_ 2015

My immediate task is to encourage vou and yvour students to participate in this program. The identification of the four member
T.S. team begins at the local school system level. It 15 the responsibility of the Central North Carolina local ACS section to
nominate students from this area to take the USNCO national examination. In order to identify these students, we will conduct a
preliminary screening of students with a special multiple choice examination prepared by the ACS committee. This examination
will be administered on Thursday, March 26, 2015 at 9:30 am. at two sttes this year: Winston-Salem State Umiversity (W B.
Atkinson Science Building) and Southwest Guilford High School. High Point and wall last for two hours. Applicants can choose
a center closer to their location to take local screening exam. The national exam will only be administered at Winston-Salem
State University. Each school will be allowed to send 2 AP Chemistry students to take the exam. If there are spots available (for
example, if some schools do not send students to take the exam). 2 additional students will be allowed to participate. Please
submit 4 names_ with the last 2 listed as alternates. There 1s no fee for taking the exam_ but you must confirm by email and/or
return the registration form by March 13, 2015 If yvou cannot participate or need to update your contact information, please
complete the application form with your details and send to me.

I encourage vour school to participate in this academic Olyvmpiad. All students who participate will be recognized and presented
with a certificate; some students receive recognition for outstanding performance in certain categories. We hope this recognition
will serve to stimulate interest in chemistry and to promote a positive attitude toward chemistry.

Students who are chosen from the local level will also compete for the national spots by taking a lab practical and an additional,
Advanced Placement type test (multiple choice and essay). This competition will be held at the end of April and more details
will be announced later to those who are chosen to participate.

Thank you for helping us to promote chemical education in our beloved country.

Sincerely,

—_—

Dr. A Bakarr Kanu

Assistant Professor of Analytical/Forensic/Environmental Chemistry
+1 (336) 750-3199

kanuabb@wssu.edu
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RISE Network

Promoting rescarch and instrucaon in STEM education

Please join RISE and our guest speaker
Norbert ]. Pienta

For our RISE speaker series

MONDAY FEBRUARY 9TH

MNorbert Pienta is editor of the Fournal of Chemical Education
and is a Professor of Chemistry at the University of Georgia.
His current research inchodes smadent problem-solving in
introdurctory courses, cognitive load (i.e., role of short term
memary) in word problems and representations of atomic and
maolecular struchures, use of eye-tracking hardware amd
software in stodent learning, development of research methods
using eye-racking hardware, snd student analysis of speciral
data. He has also been working on corricular redesign and
development and use of a preparatory chemistry course to
increase stodent success. Some of his publications include
Problem Difficulty in Stoichiometry Problems; Eye-tracking
Smdy of Complexity in Gas Law Problems; General chemistry
siudent surveys: Longimdinal data about which factors helped
them learn; From Course Redesizn to Curricular Review:
Assessment in Chemistry at the University of Iowa, and
Development of Hands -on Nanotechnology Comntent Materials:
Undergraduate Chemistry and Beyond

*LUNCH SESSION: 11:45-1:15PM (FACULTY CENTER)
“Goggles and Google® Glass: Research Methods Using Eye-tracking Hardware™
*AFTERNOON SESSION 1: 2-3:30PM (FACULTY CENTER)

“Designing and using self-assessment, testing, and evaluation in undergraduate
science course redesign™

*AFTERNOON SESSION 2: 4:30-6PM (SULLIVAN RM. 201)

“ “Covering the material” for 3+ vears in introductory science courses: What
does evidence-based research suggest we should do next?”—Evidence about
active learning in classrooms

Lunch will be provided. Please RSVP to BISE Graduate Assistant,
Tesza Branson, by Thursday, February 5%
Email rtbransod@uncg eduo

The RISE Speaker Series is supported by The School of Education, the College of Arts
and Sciences, and the School of Health and Human Sciences
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15th Annual Poster Vendor Night

Poster Vendor Night (PVN) will be held on Tuesday, April 14th at Syngenta. PVN is a great
opportunity to network and to showcase your research with other chemists in the Triad.
Please contact Jill Tierney (tierney_j@bellsouth.net) or Kathryn Gause
(Kathryn.gause@syngenta.com) for more information about presenting posters. We welcome

all undergraduate, graduate, and industrial posters.

15 " Annual
Poster Vendor Night

%A& American Chemical Society
W Central North Carolina Section

Door: Prizes

GreaEood Netyoikiine:

Please contact Jill Tierneyetney_j@bellsouth.net336430-8601) or Kathryn Gause
(kathryn.gause@gyngenta.con?07323-3704) for more information.

Additional info available athttp://cnc-acs.sites.acs.org
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Directions to Winston Salem State University
Wilveria B. Atkinson Science Building

From the East From the West

Go on Interstate 40 Go on Business 40

Take Exit 206 to continue on Business 40 Take Exit 6C ( MLE Drive )

Take Exit 6C - Martin Luther King, Jr. Eeep left at the fork

Turn Left onto Martin Luther King Jr. Turn Left onto Martin Tuther King Jr.
Turn Right into Cromartie Street . Turn Right into Cromartie Street .

Wilveria B. Atkinson Science Building is the 2 sé huilding on the right

Meeting Directions: UNC-Greensboro

>
t’?‘ THE UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA

PNVGREENSBORO

From the NORTH/EAST (Raleigh/Durbham, Richmond, VA)Erom I-40W/255, keep night to continue on 40W toward
Greenshoro/Winston-Salem. Take Exit 218B roward Freeman Mill Foad/Coliseum Area and follow Freeman Mill Foad Turn
left at the first stoplight onto Cobiseum Boulevard. Follow for apprommately 1.5 mules and turn right at the fourth stophight
onto Walker Avenue. The Walker Avenue Parlning Deck will be on your right after Eemlworth Street.

From the WEST (Winston-Salem, Aaheville, Enoxville, TN)From I-40 East, follow the signs for Greenshoro and take the
Wendover Avernue East exit (214F). Follow Wendover to the exut for Market Srreet (3.5 mules). Turn right on Market Strest and
follow for less than 1 male. Turn right on Aycock Street South. At the fivst stophcht, turn left on Walker Avenue. The Walker
Avenue Parking Deck will be on your night after Eemilworth Street.

From the NORTH on Highway 29 {(Reidaville, Danwville, VA)From Highway 29 South take the Wendover Avenue
West/Hosprtal exxt. Follow Wendover for apprommately 2.6 miles and take the Westover Terrace emit. Follow the exit to the
right, and merge nzht, following the Colizeum =ign. Sray on Westover as 1t becomes Aycock Strest. Turn lefr at the second stop-
Light onto Walker Avenue. The Walker Avernus Parking Deck will be on your night after Eemlworth Street.

From the SOUTH on Highway 220 (Asheboro, Rockingham)From Highway 220 North, follow the signs to the Coliseum
area. Twurn left at the stoplight onto Coliseum Boulevard. Follow for approsmamately 1.2 miles and turn night at the fourtk stop-
Light omto Walker Avenue The Walker Avenue Parking Deck will be on your right after Eenilworth Street.

From the SOUTH (Salisbury, Charlotte, Atlanta, GA)From I-25 MNorth, follow Business 83 (exr 1204) toward Greensho-
ro, then take the Holden Road exi (exit 34) and turn right on Holden Road. Follow Holden for apprommately 4.5 miles and
turn right on Market Street. Follow Market Soreet for apprommately 1.5 mules. Turn night on Ayeock Street South. At the first
stoplight, turn left on Walker Avenue. The Walker Avernue Parking Deck will be on your right after Esmlworth Street.
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